

Minutes for NEPAGSL Meeting September 8, 2016

- 1) **Call to order:** at 7:10 pm
- 2) **Approval of last meeting minutes**—tabled
- 3) **Communications**
 - a) Chris Langel reviewed what needed to be accomplished at this meeting, notebooks containing by-laws and minutes to be passed on to next president
- 4) **New Business**
 - a) Election of Officers/ Web Site Director
 - President - tabled for October meeting
 - Vice President - Geoff Brock
 - Secretary - Amanda Manning
 - Treasurer - Kelly Gustin
 - Rules Interpreter - it was suggested that Jenni Knickman be approached, tabled
 - Website Director - Dan Allen
 - b) New Club/Team Applications - None
 - c) Set Team Dues For Season - \$125.00 Girls, \$125.00 Boys
 - d) Committee Selection
 - Ethics Committee - Jim Qualters/Angela Newman/Eric Kopa
 - Schedule - Dan Allen
 - Awards Committee-Maddie Hess, John Thomas, Geoff Brock
 - T-Shirt Committee - Delaware Valley
 - Awards Table - Abington
 - e) Championships Location and Date: CYC, dates will be February 26, 2017 for the boys and March 5, 2017 for the boys
 - f) Swimmers requesting team transfers - None reported
 - g) Valley View and Scranton teams have merged
 - h) Hanover's status is pending
 - i) 14 and under event—level of interest for 4 x100 in place of 4x50 freestyle relay
 - j) Dates/conflicts for pools to Dan Allen for next meeting
 - k) Rosters in PDF format--November
- 5) **Treasurer's report:** balance in the account is \$9,286.87 reported by K. Gustin
- 6) **Good and Welfare**

- a. **Catch Me If You Can Meet:** Dave Drouse announced the meet at Scranton on 11/5/2016. The Hy-Tek file on the website can be used. Cost is \$25 per swimmer.
 - b. Representatives were encouraged to approach team parents regarding need for league president
- 7) **Next League Meeting will be held on October 13, 2016 at 7:00 PM at the CYC**
- 8) **Adjournment**